



## City of Seattle

### Urban Forestry Commission

---

**Joshua Morris** (Position 7 – NGO), Co-Chair

**Alicia Kellogg** (Position 2 – Urban Ecologist) • **Becca Neumann** (Position 4 – Hydrologist)  
**David Baker** (Position 8 – Development) • **Nathan Collins** (Position 9 – Financial Analyst)  
**Logan Woodyard** (Position 10 – Get Engaged) • **Jessica Jones** (Position 12 – Public Health)  
**Lia Hall** (Position 13 – Community/Neighborhood)

*The Urban Forestry Commission was established to advise the Mayor and City Council concerning the establishment of policy and regulations governing the protection, management, and conservation of trees and vegetation in the City of Seattle*

#### **Agenda**

August 14, 2024, 3:00 – 5:00 p.m.

Via Webex meeting and in-person at the  
Seattle Municipal Tower, Room 1876 (18<sup>th</sup> floor)  
700 5<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Seattle

If joining with a computer, please go to [www.webex.com](http://www.webex.com) and click on “join a meeting” and then enter the meeting number 2483 667 9913. When prompted enter the meeting password 1234. Please make sure to use a browser other than Explorer which is no longer supported and causes trouble with access. If calling in please dial (206) 207-1700, enter the meeting number: 2483 667 9913 and password: 1234 (mute and unmute your phone with \*6)

- |                    |   |
|--------------------|---|
| <b>3:00 – 3:05</b> | <b>Call to order, roll call, agenda review</b>  |
| <b>3:05 – 3:15</b> | <b>Public comment</b>   |
| <b>3:15 – 3:20</b> | <b>Chair and Coordinator reports</b>  |
| <b>3:20 – 3:25</b> | <b>Adoption of July 10 meeting notes</b>  |
| <b>3:25 – 4:00</b> | <b>Bike Rack items – discussion and possible action</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- June – Clarifications from SDCI updates – Christy Carr, SDCI</li><li>- July – Follow up items for SPU and WSDOT briefings</li></ul> |
| <b>4:00 – 4:05</b> | <b>Break</b>  |
| <b>4:05 – 4:35</b> | <b>Duwamish Valley Industrial Greening project – Patti Bakker, OSE</b>  |
| <b>4:35 – 4:45</b> | <b>Presentation debrief and chat comments/public comment</b>  |
| <b>4:45 – 4:55</b> | <b>Subgroup reports</b>   |
| <b>4:55 – 5:00</b> | <b>Public comment</b>   |
| <b>5:00</b>        | <b>Adjourn</b>  |